

Minutes of the meeting of Bishop Burton Parish Council held on 22 March 2010.

Present: Cllr David Oxtoby (Chairman); Cllr Mrs Sue Ellerington (Vice-Chairman);
Cllr Martin Gray; Cllr David Jolliffe; Cllr Trevor Thomas; Cllr Jack Wray.

Ward Cllr Mrs Phyllis Pollard

10.242 **Apologies for absence**

Cllr Ben Byass; Cllr Ms Hilary Swann and Cllr Rodger Middleton.

10.243 **Declaration of Members' Interests**

There were no 'interests' to be declared.

10.244 **Open Forum**

The clerk reported that no issues had been raised.

10.245 **Minutes of previous meeting**

The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2010, having been previously circulated, were approved as an accurate record of events and duly signed by the Chairman.

10.246 **Matters Arising:**

- a) School Green sign – it was reported that the sign had now been replaced.
- b) North End sign/Little Green repair – Vice-Chairman reported that Tony Wilson from ERYC was going to monitor the HGV's using North End road before erecting a sign. There were, however, concerns about having too many signs within the village. With regard to the damage to the Little Green, this work would be authorised in the new financial year.
- c) Grit Box on Garth End Road– The Clerk has had some feedback regarding the provision of grit boxes. East Riding Council will be deciding on the location of new requests for grit boxes in the spring – these are decided on a survey for which points are awarded. The provision is limited and so the area with the highest priority gets the grit boxes.
- d) Mere railings – it would appear that ERYC will not undertake the work until the insurance claim has been heard. Ward Cllr Mrs Pollard agreed to look into this matter.
- e) Grass cutting – J Turnbull to cut grass £118 per cut plus churchyard cost of £72. This was approved by all present.
- f) Speed limits in village – no update as present.

10.247 **Planning**

DC/10/00276/PLF/EASTSE – erection of horticultural unit following demolition of existing glasshouse at Bishop Burton College – Parish Council had no objections

DC/09/04774/PLF/EASTSE/DKEARN – retention and alterations to vehicular access, lowering of wall height and installation of wooden cross bar gate (amendment of scheme 09/02456/PLF) Mr T Parker – Parish Council had no objection.

DC/09/04130/PAD – Proposed up-lighters to main entrance at Bishop Burton College – application refused by ERYC.

10.248 **Finance**

The following expenditure was approved:

ERYC light testing - £253.00
Clerks salary - £249.84
Yorkshire Water - £37.33
CPRE Membership - £29.00

10.249 **Any other business**

There was no further business to discuss.

10.250 **Correspondence**

ERYC Rough Sleeping within ERYC – questionnaire
 Council Minutes of 11 February, Agenda for 24 February plus additional information.
 Draft Tourism Accommodation Guidance – consultation document
 ‘Hand in Hand’ leaflet
 Local Transport Plan 3 – information leaflet
 Parish News
 Health News

Humbrella

Playing Field newsletter

10.251 **Any other issues of concern**

Collapsed drain near pit – the Chairman had been informed that this repair was the responsibility of the land owner even though the drain had collapsed underneath the road. Ward Cllr Mrs Pollard agreed to look into the issue.

Renting of Cottage Field. It was proposed by Cllr Mrs Ellerington and seconded by Cllr Gray that the present person renting the field should be offered the opportunity to re-rent the field at the present rate for the next five years. This was approved by all present.

The trees along Mill Lane/Joby Lane are dead and in need of removal. Cllr Jolliffe to contact ERYC about this again.

10.252 **Date of next meeting**

Monday 17 May 2010 (AGM)